
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: 

Tuesday, October 19,2004 2:18 PM 

FW: 040745-TP - BellSouthllnteractive Services Network d/b/a ISN Communications 

Jeff, 

I will make the change to 040776 based on your e-mail below. 

- - - - -0ri g inal Mess age-- - - - 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19,2004 2:06 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: 040745-TP - BellSoutWInteractive Services Network d/b/a ISN Comm nications 

In addition to the Docket shown above, the same error is also in the amendment between the same companies in 
040776-TP - please make the same change to it too. 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19,2004 1 :47 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 040745-TP - BellSoutWInteractive Services Network d/b/a ISN Communications 

Dorothy, 

Since the CLEC company name is correct in the amendment papers, please change the CLEC name in the 
docket title to coincide with that in MCD - Interactive Services Network, Inc. d/b/a ISN Communications 
(TX364). F Y I - this is how I'm goin@13mle my close memo. 

Jeff Bates 
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Voice: 850-41 3-6538 

c a  I__h 

Research Assistant ~~ - 
ECR 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. GCL 
QPC 

Fax: 850-413-6539 MMS 

SCR 

SEC C .  

I .1 


